

## Peter Searle Design



Peter Searle - Building Designer  
Director

### Education

Associate Diploma of Architectural Technology  
RMIT University, (1991)  
3D Studio Max - Animate / Images  
Swinburne University of Technology (1997)  
Certificate - Timber House Framing (Residential)  
Holmesglen Institute of Tafe (1997)  
Certificate – AutoCAD 3D Modelling Advance  
MicroCADD Training Centre (2000)  
Building Thermal Performance Assessment  
(First-Rate 5) RMIT University (2011)

### Leadership Development

Inaugural recipient of the Cochlear Implant  
(Bionic Ear) in Australia (1985)  
Member of United States Cultural Exchange Tour  
for Hearing Impaired Students (1988)  
Member of Australians Studying Abroad Tour on  
Architectural study of Northern Italy, France,  
Spain, England and Germany (1991)  
Continuing Professional Development (CPD)  
Workshops / Seminars since 2006

### Awards & Competitions

BDAV Award Winner 2011 – Multi Residential,  
Dual Occupancy Fitzroy townhouses  
The Sir George Verdon Prize for excellence  
in Design and Workmanship in the area of  
Architectural Technology (1992)  
Winner Revit Architecture Suite software \$10,000  
from Architectural Window Systems (2009)

### Professional Associations

Building Designer Association Victoria 2006  
Registered Building Practitioner 2006  
Building Thermal Performance Assessor 2011

### Professional Experience

Prior to establishing my company 2006 -  
Bates Smart Architects, Melbourne 1993-99  
Span Architects, Melbourne 2000-02  
Project Architects (Private) Melbourne 2003-04  
Travelling, Explorer European Architecture and  
resided UK 2005-06

## **Synopsis**

Peter is a registered Building Practitioner with over 20 years professional design experience. He obtained his Associate Diploma of Architectural Technology at RMIT University, Melbourne, spent 7 years working for Bates Smart Architects, a prestigious multi-disciplined Melbourne firm. His first task was given in design and refurbishment including Old Treasury Building Refurbishment in Melbourne 4 million dollars. He has extensive experience in a variety of projects including Health, Commercial, Educational and Institutional. Peter then worked as Technical design at Span Architects for 3 years where he specialised in Multi high-rise apartments including Victoria Tower apartments 1 Billion dollars development where his attention to detail added to design excellence with an Associate Diploma of Architectural Technology, Peter also holds professional membership that includes Registered Building Practitioner, Building Designer Association Victoria and Continuing Professional Development. Peter also has practical building experience himself as an owner builder of his own property in Kew, Victoria. Peter is an accredited Building Thermal Performance Assessor.

He is a very strong strategic and exceptional conceptual designer, committed to an innovative and sustainable enduring approach to architecture. His design philosophy and abilities have been consistently recognized throughout his career. Beginning with the Sir George Verdon Prize for Excellence in Design and Workmanship early in his career, to his most recent award as the winner of the prestigious Multi residential Dual Occupancy Fitzroy Townhouses for 2011. Peter believes that Sustainability informs every project he undertakes. His ideas are drawn from the project site and the client's needs and desires. Throughout this collaboration be wise to make a positive contribution to the environment. His aim is to find sensitive yet innovative solutions that reflect an efficiency refinement in design. Passion and dedication make every project.